

Sergey Kryvoruchko

Contact

City Zaporizhzhya

Website s-krv.com

Additional Skills

Frontend knowledge:

- HTML5
- CSS3/SASS/SCSS/LESS
- Bootstrap/Material UI/Kendo
- UI/Etc.
- AJAX
- JavaScript/ES6, jQuery
- Angular 2+, TypeScript/RxJS
- Webpack
- RESTful Services/APIs
- Responsive Design
- Cross-Browser Development

Backend knowledge:

- Node.js/Express.js/NestJS
- MongoDB
- Firebase

Professional Summary

I've started my development path as a front-end web developer using Angular 2+. Thru the last 4 years, I've got great experience in many different commercial projects. I've worked with high-pressure tasks and ensured stability and high performance every single time.

Besides my experience as a front-end developer, I continuing pushing the boundaries of my tech skills and successfully completed NestJS courses. Due to this I already have commercial experience with Node.js (NestJS + MongoDB).

Having decent experience in these areas, I am still open to learning more, getting new achievements, and grow as a professional.

I'm sure that hiring me will help to push your project to new limits.

Work Experience

07/2017-10/2019

FreeUA

Frontend Developer:

- Authentication service with JS frameworks;
- Development of sophisticated solutions on the frontend (Angular 2+);
- JavaScript development for either client projects and the company's internal products, web applications with a focus on real-time updates (webrtc/websockets/xmpp);

• Learning Angular framework at workshops under the supervision of the company's Teachleads.

10/2019 - 03/2021

Incode Group

Frontend Developer:

• Development and maintenance of complex frontend solutions with Angular 2-8;

• Utilized cutting edge Angular 2-8 and HTML5 approaches & techniques, various libraries;

• Database work with relational DBs;

• Resolved 250+ critical bugs in the company's product to improve performance and help customers.

Fullstack developer:

• Produced code that set structured standards for scalability, reusable and highly testable across the MEAN Stack;

- Designed, implemented, and supported distributed systems;
- Created responsive websites with a rich user experience across all platforms;
- Software development and maintenance;
- Deployment.

Education

Master's degre	a Polytechnic ee, chanical engineering	2013 - 2018
MIDMU Mel Bachelor's de Specialist of A	gree,	2011 - 2014
Languages		
English	— B1	
Russian	 Native 	

Ukrainian – Native